PURDUE

UNIVERSITY DIRECTOR, BUSINESS MANAGERS

February 6 2007

Mr. Nate Carlisle

550 South 500 East
Apartment 15

Salt Lake City, UT 84102

Dear Mr. Carlisle:
As the Public Records Officer for Purdue University, I am in receipt of your letter dated January 30,
2007 in which you requested the following information related to the drug testing of Purdue University

athletes:

1. Documentation or an accounting of all positive tests. This might include internal forms
recording positive tests or an electronic spreadsheet or database.

2, A calendar or other documentation indicating the frequency of drug tests administered to
athletes.

3 Records related to punishments levied for positive tests.

4. The budget for or amount of money dedicated to drug testing for fiscal or calendar years 2004,

2005, 2006 and 2007.

2 Audits or reports discussing the drug testing of athletes, excluding standardized information
provided by other government agencies or the NCAA.

6. Contracts or agreements with vendors who have a role in drug testing athletes.

3 All information provided by vendors the last time your institution put the drug testing of
athletes up for bid or requested proposals.

Response: The University may have documents that are responsive to your request. We are in the
process of reviewing files to determine if there are any documents that are accessible via the Indiana Access to
Public Records Act. We will forward our response to your request to you at our earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
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“"Lucia M. Anderson
Public Records Officer and
Director, Business Managers
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Freehafer Hall of Administrative Services = 401 S. Grant Street = West Lafayette, IN 47907-2024
(765) 494-9452 = Fax: (765) 494-1463 = lucia@purdue.edu = www.purdue.edu/BS-BA



PURDUE

UNIVERSITY DIRECTOR, BUSINESS MANAGERS

March 21, 2007

Mr. Nate Carlisle

550 South 500 East
Apartment 15

Salt Lake City, UT 84102

Dear Mr. Carlisle:

As the Public Records Officer for Purdue University, I am in receipt of your letter dated
January 30, 2007 in which you requested the following information:

1. Documentation or an accounting of all positive tests. This might include internal forms
recording positive tests or an electronic spreadsheet or database.

Response: Enclosed is a spreadsheet containing the list of test results. All student
identification numbers have been removed pursuant to Indiana Code 5-14-3-4(a)(3). That statute
provides that records which are “required to be kept confidential by federal law™ are excepted from
disclosure. The specific federal law is the Family Educational Right to Privacy Act [“FERPA™], 20
USCA §1232g et seq.

2, A calendar or other documentation indicating the frequency of drug tests administered
to athletes.

Response: Purdue University has no documents responsive to this request.
3. Records related to punishments levied for positive tests.
Response: ~ Purdue University has no documents responsive to this request. To the
extent that responsive documents do exist, they would be denied pursuant to I.C. 5-14-3-4(a)(3) as

outlined above, and by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA).

4, The budget for or amount of money dedicated to drug testing for fiscal or calendar years
2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007.

Response: ~ Purdue University has no documents responsive to this request as no line
items are budgeted for drug testing.

3 Audits or reports discussing the drug testing of athletes, excluding standardized
information provided by other government agencies or the NCAA.

Response:  Purdue University has no documents responsive to this request.
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6. Contracts or agreements with vendors who have a role in drug testing athletes.
Response: ~ Purdue University has no documents responsive to this request.
2s All information provided by vendors the last time your institution put the drug testing of

athletes up for bid or requested proposals.

Response: Purdue University has no documents responsive to this request, as the
University has not requested proposals regarding drug testing.

I have enclosed an invoice for copying costs associated with your request, and ask that you
remit payment at your earliest convenience. Please feel free to contact me at (765) 494-9452 if you

have any questions.

Sincerely,

: W%sz@

Lucia M. Anderson
Public Records Officer &
Director, Business Managers

LMA/mg
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